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and private users of price statistics,
including Congress and the economic
policymaking agencies of the Executive
branch, rely on data collected in the CPI
in their day-to-day activities. Hence,
data users and policymakers widely
accept the need to improve the process
used for revising the CPI. If the CE
Surveys were not conducted on a
continuing basis, current information
necessary for more timely and more
accurate, updating of the CPI would not
be available. In addition, data would not
be available to respond to the
continuing demand from the public and
private sectors for current information
on consumer spending. In the Quarterly
Interview Survey, each consumer unit
(CU) in the sample is interviewed every
three months over four calendar
quarters. The sample for each quarter is
divided into three panels, with CUs
being interviewed every three months in
the same panel of every quarter. The
Quarterly Interview Survey is designed
to collect data on the types of
expenditures that respondents can be
expected to recall for a period of three
months or longer. In general, the
expenses reported in the Interview
Survey are either relatively large, such
as property, automobiles, or major
appliances, or are expenses which occur
on a fairly regular basis, such as rent,
utility bills, or insurance premiums. The
Diary (or recordkeeping) Survey is
completed at home by the respondent
family for two consecutive one-week
periods. The primary objective of the
Diary Survey is to obtain expenditure
data on small, frequently purchased
items which normally are difficult to
recall over longer periods of time. For
additional substantive information
about this ICR, see the related notice
published in the Federal Register on
June 11, 2020 (85 FR 35665).

This information collection is subject
to the PRA. A Federal agency generally
cannot conduct or sponsor a collection
of information, and the public is
generally not required to respond to an
information collection, unless the OMB
approves it and displays a currently
valid OMB Control Number. In addition,
notwithstanding any other provisions of
law, no person shall generally be subject
to penalty for failing to comply with a
collection of information that does not
display a valid OMB Control Number.
See 5 CFR 1320.5(a) and 1320.6.

DOL seeks PRA authorization for this
information collection for three (3)
years. OMB authorization for an ICR
cannot be for more than three (3) years
without renewal. The DOL notes that
information collection requirements
submitted to the OMB for existing ICRs

receive a month-to-month extension
while they undergo review.

Agency: DOL-BLS.

Title of Collection: Consumer
Expenditure Surveys: Quarterly
Interview and Diary.

OMB Control Number: 1220-0050.

Affected Public: Individuals and
households.

Total Estimated Number of
Respondents: 7,535.

Total Estimated Number of
Responses: 60,856.

Total Estimated Annual Time Burden:

50,669 hours.
Total Estimated Annual Other Costs
Burden: $0.

(Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3507(a)(1)(D))
Dated: September 23, 2020.

Anthony May,

Management and Program Analyst.

[FR Doc. 2020-21663 Filed 9-30-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-24-P

MILLENNIUM CHALLENGE
CORPORATION

[MCC FR 20-08]
Notice of Open Meeting

AGENCY: Millennium Challenge
Corporation.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the
requirements of the Federal Advisory
Committee Act, the Millennium
Challenge Corporation (MCC) Advisory
Council was established as a
discretionary advisory committee on
July 14, 2016. Its charter was renewed
for a second term on July 11, 2018 and
a third term on July 8, 2020. The MCC
Advisory Council serves MCC in an
advisory capacity only and provides
insight regarding innovations in
infrastructure, technology, and
sustainability; perceived risks and
opportunities in MCC partner countries;
and new financing mechanisms for
developing country contexts. The MCC
Advisory Council provides a platform
for systematic engagement with the
private sector and other external
stakeholders and contributes to MCC’s
mission—to reduce poverty through
sustainable, economic growth.

DATES: Monday, October 19, 2020, from
10:00 a.m.—12:30 p.m. ET.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held
via conference call and/or WebEx.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Jennifer Rimbach 202.521.3932,
MCCAdvisoryCouncil@mcc.gov or visit
https://www.mcc.gov/about/org-unit/
advisory-council.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Agenda. During the Fall 2020 meeting
of the MCC Advisory Council, members
will receive an update from MCC
leadership. MCC will also present on
issues related to the ongoing
development of MCC’s potential
compact with Indonesia, during which
members will have the opportunity to
provide advice on the compact
development process and MCC’s
potential investment strategy.

Public Participation. The meeting will
be open to the public. Members of the
public may file written statement(s)
before or after the meeting. If you plan
to attend, please submit your name and
affiliation no later than Monday,
October 12, 2020 to
MCCAdvisoryCouncil@mcc.gov to
receive connection instructions and be
placed on an attendee list.

Authority: Federal Advisory Committee
Act, 5 U.S.C. App.

Dated: September 28, 2020.
Brian Finkelstein,

Acting VP/General Counsel and Corporate
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2020-21758 Filed 9-30-20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 9211-03-P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Advisory Committee for Education and
Human Resources Notice of Meeting

In accordance with the Federal Advisory
Committee Act (Pub. L. 92—-463, as amended),
the National Science Foundation (NSF)
announces the following meeting:

Name and Committee Code: Advisory
Committee for Education and Human
Resources (#1119) (Virtual Meeting).

Date and Time: October 28-29, 2020;
1:00 p.m.—5:30 p.m. daily.

Place: National Science Foundation,
2415 Eisenhower Avenue, Alexandria,
VA 22314.

To attend the virtual meeting, all
visitors must contact the Directorate for
Education and Human Resources at
least 48 hours prior to the meeting. The
final meeting agenda with instructions
to register for the meeting will be posted
to: https://www.nsf.gov/ehr/
advisory.jsp.

Type of Meeting: Open.

Contact Person: Keaven M. Stevenson,
National Science Foundation, 2415
Eisenhower Avenue, Room C11001,
Alexandria, VA 22314; (703) 292—-8600/
kstevens@nsf.gov.

Summary of Minutes: Minutes and
meeting materials will be available on
the EHR Advisory Committee website at
http://www.nsf.gov/ehr/advisory.jsp or
can be obtained from Dr. Nafeesa


https://www.mcc.gov/about/org-unit/advisory-council
https://www.mcc.gov/about/org-unit/advisory-council
https://www.nsf.gov/ehr/advisory.jsp
https://www.nsf.gov/ehr/advisory.jsp
http://www.nsf.gov/ehr/advisory.jsp
mailto:MCCAdvisoryCouncil@mcc.gov
mailto:MCCAdvisoryCouncil@mcc.gov
mailto:kstevens@nsf.gov
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Owens, National Science Foundation,
2415 Eisenhower Avenue, Room
C11000, Alexandria, VA 22314; (703)
292-8600; ehr_ac@nsf.gov.

Purpose of Meeting: To provide
advice with respect to the Foundation’s
science, technology, engineering, and
mathematics (STEM) education and
human resources programming.

Agenda
October 28, 2020; 1:00 p.m.—5:30 p.m.

¢ Welcoming Remarks from the EHR AC
Chair & the EHR Assistant Director

e Session 1: Improve Stem Learning &
Learning Environments

e Session 2: Broadening Participation
Panel

¢ Session 3: Enhance Broadening
Participation

October 29, 2020; 1:00 p.m.—5:30 p.m.

e Session 4: Prepare the Future Stem
Workforce

e Session 5: The Future of EHR

e Discussions with NSF Leadership and
Closing Remarks

Dated: September 25, 2020.

Crystal Robinson,

Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 2020-21665 Filed 9-30-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7555-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. MC2020-256 and CP2020-286]

New Postal Products

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is
acknowledging a recent Postal Service
filing for the Commission’s
consideration concerning negotiated
service agreements. This notice informs
the public of the filing, invites public
comment, and takes other
administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: October 5,
2020.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at http://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at
202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Table of Contents

I. Introduction
II. Docketed Proceeding(s)

I. Introduction

The Commission gives notice that the
Postal Service filed request(s) for the
Commission to consider matters related
to negotiated service agreement(s). The
request(s) may propose the addition or
removal of a negotiated service
agreement from the market dominant or
the competitive product list, or the
modification of an existing product
currently appearing on the market
dominant or the competitive product
list.

Section II identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, the title of each Postal
Service request, the request’s acceptance
date, and the authority cited by the
Postal Service for each request. For each
request, the Commission appoints an
officer of the Commission to represent
the interests of the general public in the
proceeding, pursuant to 39 U.S.C. 505
(Public Representative). Section II also
establishes comment deadline(s)
pertaining to each request.

The public portions of the Postal
Service’s request(s) can be accessed via
the Commission’s website (http://
www.pre.gov). Non-public portions of
the Postal Service’s request(s), if any,
can be accessed through compliance
with the requirements of 39 CFR
3011.301.1

The Commission invites comments on
whether the Postal Service’s request(s)
in the captioned docket(s) are consistent
with the policies of title 39. For
request(s) that the Postal Service states
concern market dominant product(s),
applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements include 39 U.S.C. 3622, 39
U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR part 3030, and 39
CFR part 3040, subpart B. For request(s)
that the Postal Service states concern
competitive product(s), applicable
statutory and regulatory requirements
include 39 U.S.C. 3632, 39 U.S.C. 3633,
39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR part 3035, and
39 CFR part 3040, subpart B. Comment
deadline(s) for each request appear in
section II.

II. Docketed Proceeding(s)

1. Docket No(s).: MC2020-256 and
CP2020-286; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Express & Priority
Mail Contract 118 to Competitive
Product List and Notice of Filing
Materials Under Seal; Filing Acceptance

1 See Docket No. RM2018-3, Order Adopting
Final Rules Relating to Non-Public Information,
June 27, 2018, Attachment A at 19-22 (Order No.
4679).

Date: September 25, 2020; Filing
Authority: 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
3040.130 through 3040.135, and 39 CFR
3035.105; Public Representative:
Kenneth R. Moeller; Comments Due:
October 5, 2020.

This Notice will be published in the
Federal Register.

Mallory Smith,

Federal Register Liaison.

[FR Doc. 2020-21726 Filed 9-30-20; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 7710-FW-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

[Investment Company Act Release No.
34029]

Notice of Applications for
Deregistration Under Section 8(f) of the
Investment Company Act of 1940

September 25, 2020.

The following is a notice of
applications for deregistration under
section 8(f) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940 for the month of September
2020. A copy of each application may be
obtained via the Commission’s website
by searching for the file number, or for
an applicant using the Company name
box, at http://www.sec.gov/search/
search.htm or by calling (202) 551—
8090. An order granting each
application will be issued unless the
SEC orders a hearing. Interested persons
may request a hearing on any
application by emailing the SEC’s
Secretary at Secretarys-Office@sec.gov
and serving the relevant applicant with
a copy of the request by email, if an
email address is listed for the relevant
applicant below, or personally or by
mail, if a physical address is listed for
the relevant applicant below. Hearing
requests should be received by the SEC
by 5:30 p.m. on October 20, 2020, and
should be accompanied by proof of
service on applicants, in the form of an
affidavit or, for lawyers, a certificate of
service. Pursuant to Rule 0-5 under the
Act, hearing requests should state the
nature of the writer’s interest, any facts
bearing upon the desirability of a
hearing on the matter, the reason for the
request, and the issues contested.
Persons who wish to be notified of a
hearing may request notification by
writing to the Commission’s Secretary at
Secretarys-Office@sec.gov.

ADDRESSES: The Commission:
Secretarys-Office@sec.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Shawn Davis, Assistant Director, at
(202) 551-6413 or Chief Counsel’s
Office at (202) 551-6821; SEC, Division
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